
 

 

 

 

 
June 25, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Michael Taylor 
Precision Sand Products, LLC 
P.O. Box 8048 
Spanish Fort, AL 36577 
 
 
RE:  Topdressing Sand for Foley Sports Tourism Fields (FST-061820) 
 
 
Dear Mr. Taylor: 
 
The City of Foley has accepted the bid submitted by Precision Sand Products in the amount of 
$13.80 per cubic yard of beach sand / $11.60 per yard per ton of beach sand & $9.90 per cubic 
yard / $7.64 per yard per ton for 960 yards of beach sand. David Thompson will be contacting you 
with regards to placing the order.  
 
A City of Foley business license and proof of insurance listing City of Foley as an additional 
insured will be required prior to delivery of product.  
 
This letter serves as your “Notice of Award”. Should you have any questions, please contact me 
at 251-970-2418. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Rachel Keith 
Purchasing Agent 
 


